From: BDC Lgoima
To:

Subject: Official Information Request for Property Information Ref: 046/22
Date: Monday, 25 July 2022 2:58:00 pm

Attachments: imaae008.ona

Dear

We refer to your official information request dated 30 June 2022 for property information
pertaining to Valuation No. 1885009200

The information you have requested is below marked in red.

With parcels of the land previously owned by Holcim now being subdivided and sold in the Cape
Foulwind area, my question is as follows:

Is the council aware of any plans/resource consent applications/building consents for the
subdivision, sale or development of the aforementioned property? No.

Are there any plans that the council is aware of to ensure continued public use and access of the
walkway to the beach that is currently on the property? No.

Please note that it is our policy to proactively release our responses to official information
requests where possible. Our response to your request will be published shortly at
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with your personal information removed.

NLCPRS://pulierdc.go
to-lgoima-requests/
Kind regards

Sean Judd | Group Manager Regulatory Services

DDI 03 788 9614 | Mobile 022 31 00 883 | Email sean.judd@bdc.govt.nz

Buller District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | bullerdc.govt.nz
PO Box 21 | Westport 7866

Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity | We Care

Email Disclaimer: This correspondence is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential or legally
privileged information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive
this correspondence in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not
disclose, copy or relay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended recipient. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be
the views of Buller District Council.
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